Muthoora, Leela

From: Microbee Tree Team <trees@microbee.co.uk>

Sent: 08 October 2014 19:14

To: Dawson (development), Barry; Gentet, Matthias

Subject: 2014/6615/invalid - 1-28 Camden Gardens NW1
Attachments: DSC_1677.JPG; DSC_1673.JPG; DSC_1674.JPG; DSC_1676JPG
Categories: Green Category

Barry, Matthias,

Please process an application to pollard the trees you can see in the attached photos, the
Weeping Willow and shorter Crack Willow to the right of the Weeping Willow. Please pay
particular attention to photo 1674, which potentially shows a small lighter green tree between the
willows, which | didn't identify. We are looking to remove 30% of the canopy of the weeping willow,
and given its resilient species feel this work would be suitable. We would like to remove roughly
4m from the extent of the branches of the shorter crack willow so probably 40% crown reduction. It
is very crowded with trees in this little bit of garden that they call "the canal strip”.

We are Microbee Tree Management Ltd, Unit 7 Saxon Business Centre, 41-59 Windsor Avenue,
LONDON, SW19 2RR. 0208 540 9968.

Qur customer and the free owner is - Circle 33, 1-7 Corsica Street, LONDON, N5 1JG. 0300 456
3000.

Access can be made via the tenant on -f someone plans to visit the site.

Best regards,

Tom



